

Contact

jlcmish@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/editormish
(LinkedIn)

jeanettacalhounmish.com/
(Portfolio)

Top Skills

Editing

Professional Writing

Book formatting

Certifications

SEO Foundations

Learning Adobe Creative Cloud

Instructional Design Essentials:
Models of ID

InDesign Quick Start

Learning Articulate Rise

Honors-Awards

Publisher of the Year

WILLA Award

Western Heritage "Wrangler" Award

Oklahoma Book Award for Poetry

Oklahoma State Poet Laureate

Publications

What I Learned at the War

Work Is Love Made Visible

Oklahomeland: Essays

Jeanetta Mish

Editor, Writer, Educator

Albuquerque

Summary

Professional writer, editor, and expert educator with 9 years of experience in university administration and 18 years of teaching experience. 13 years as a book editor & desktop publisher. Nine years as a remote worker. Strong writing, editorial, public speaking, and facilitating skills for diverse student, academic, professional, and general audiences.

Experience

Scissortail Editing

Editor & Writer

July 2020 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Professional writer and editor with thirteen years of editorial experience. Taught MFA-level Literary Magazine Editing & Publishing for 8 years. Book and magazine layout, cover design, developmental editing, line editing, proofreading. Academic and creative writing editing. As author: 4 books, 200+ poems, 40+ book reviews, nonfiction, & fiction, 25+ articles and presentations. See website for details.

The Red Earth MFA in Creative Writing @ Oklahoma City University

Faculty Mentor-Associate Professor

July 2011 - Present (10 years 1 month)

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, United States

MFA Courses including Poetry Craft Study and Literary Magazine Editing and Publishing. Complete list on request.

Mongrel Empire Press

Editor

July 2007 - Present (14 years 1 month)

Norman, Oklahoma, United States

Publisher & Founding Editor of Mongrel Empire Press, a small literary press. Awards for our books include an Oklahoma Book Award winner and several finalists, a Western Heritage Award (Wrangler), The Erick Hoffer Montaigne Medal, two Hoffer finalists.

Oklahoma City University
Program Director, The Red Earth MFA in Creative Writing
July 2012 - July 2020 (8 years 1 month)
Oklahoma City Metropolitan Area
Higher education administrator

Education

Purdue University Global
Certificate in Data Storytelling, Business Statistics · (2020 - 2021)

Poynter Institute
Certificate in Editing, Editing · (2020 - 2020)

University of Oklahoma
Ph.D., American Literature (United States) · (2004 - 2009)

University of Texas - Permian Basin
Master's degree, English Literature (British and
Commonwealth) · (2001 - 2003)

University of Texas - Permian Basin
Bachelor's degree, English Literature (British and
Commonwealth) · (1998 - 2001)